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Re: Terraces of Lafayette Apartment Project Affordability 

Dear Rob: 

On behalf of our client, O'Brien Land Company, LLC ("O'Brien"), we write to confirm 
O'Brien's recent decision to sh ift the affordability level of the above-referenced 315-unit 
apartment project ("Project"). O'Brien first addressed the Project's affordability in a 
letter dated August 15, 2011 (Attachment 1 ), following the City's commencement of a 
potential downzoning several weeks after the Project application was submitted on 
March 21, 2011. 

From the time of its August 15 letter until recently, O'Brien intended for 100% of the 
Project's housing units to be "sold or rented to persons and families of moderate 
income as defined in Section 50093 of the Health and Safety Code, or persons and 
families of middle income, as defined in Section 65008 of [the Government Code], 
pursuant to the provisions of the Housing Accountability Act ("HAA"). Gov't Code 
§§ 65589.5 and 65589.5(h)(3)(B). At this point, however, O'Brien now intends for "at 
least 20 percent" of the Project's 315 total housing units to "be sold or rented to lower 
income households, as defined in Section 50079.5 of the Health and Safety Code." 
Gov't Code§ 65589.5(h)(3)(A) . This change in the Project's affordability is O'Brien's to 
make and it has no effect on the underlying application (which remains protected by the 
HAA), the required Project approvals, the Californ ia Environmental Quality Act 
compliance process, or any other matter over which the City has any discretion under 
Californ ia law or the Lafayette Municipal Code. 

In connection with th is change in the Project's affordability, we note that since 2015, 
according to the City's 2018 Annual Housing Element Progress Report, 1 the City has 

1 See March 25, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Item #8(E) -"Annual Housing Report for 2018" - available 
at https://lafayette .granicus.comiMetaViewer.php?view id=3&clip id=4329&meta id=1 00239. 
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"over-produced" above moderate-income housing, as measured by its share of the 
Regional Housing Needs Allocation ("RHNA"), has made only incremental progress in 
satisfying its RHNA for moderate-income housing, and has made essentially no 
progress satisfying for low- or very low-income housing. In particular, as shown in 
Table B of the Annual Housing Element Progress Report (Attachment 2), the City's 
above moderate-income RHNA since 2015 is 99 units, and the City has permitted 129 
above moderate-income units. The City has permitted 24 moderate-income units of 85 
that were allocated, leaving a RHNA balance of 61 moderate-income units. Moreover, 
the City has permitted only one low-income unit since 2015, of 78 low-income units 
allocated, and has not permitted any of the 138 units of very low-income units allocated 
to the City. Thus, while the City has substantial unmet RHNA in all affordable 
categories, it is making essentially no progress in satisfying the deepest levels of 
affordability. The Project's shift to provide 20% lower income housing will make a 
meaningful dent in the City's satisfaction of these RHNA obligations. 

For the reasons we have explained in detail in prior correspondence, including in 
particular our December 18, 2018 letter discussing the Project Addendum and the 
HAA, we remind the City that the HAA imposes a "substantial limitation" on the City's 
discretion to deny the Project's requested use permit "by setting forth the only 
conditions under which [the use permit] may be disapproved." North Pacifica, LLC v. 
City of Pacifica, 234 F.Supp.2d 1053, 1059-60 (N.D. Cal. 2002) (Emphasis in original). 
Nevertheless, O'Brien remains committed to working productively with the City to 
advance the Project and to ultimately providing the City a factual basis to demonstrate 
to Sacramento that the City is not only committed to, but is actually complying with, the 
many state laws intended to facilitate and expedite the construction of housing, 
including the HAA, perhaps the most important of these laws. 

Sincerely, 

MILLER STARR REGALIA 

Bry~ :1:;, ~p Lt.?~ I f'4· 

BWW:kli 

Attachments 
cc: Honorable Mayor Mike Anderson and City Counci lmembers 

Niroop Srivatsa, Interim City Manager 
Greg Wolff, Acting Planning Director 
Dennis O'Brien 
Caryn Kali 
Dave Baker 
Anna Maria Dettmer 
Allan Moore, Esq. 
Arthur F. Coon, Esq. 
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Housing Element Implementation
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